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Ingrid Allen

From: Meyer, Jeffrey L <Jeffrey.L.Meyer@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 9:32 AM
To: Ingrid Allen
Cc: Sattelberger, Danielle; Osborne, Vanessa
Subject: RE: 426221-001 Polizer, Nancy (4018 S Ocean Blvd)

Wemay have inadvertently processed an application at the facility. Sometimes they slip through the process without
being re routed. It’s still a valid authorization, even if it wasn’t supposed to come from us. However, all future ERP
applications for that facility should be handled by SFWMD.

Jeffrey L. Meyer
Environmental AdministratorFlorida Department of Environmental Protection Southeast District – West Palm Beach 3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1 West Palm Beach, FL 33406  Jeffrey.L.Meyer@floridadep.govOffice: 561.681.6645

Request DEP Pre Application Meeting with SED (surveygizmo.com)

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. Please take a few minutes to comment
on the quality of service you received by completing the DEP Customer Survey.

From: Ingrid Allen <iallen@highlandbeach.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 5:00 PM
To:Meyer, Jeffrey L <Jeffrey.L.Meyer@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Sattelberger, Danielle <Danielle.Sattelberger@FloridaDEP.gov>; Osborne, Vanessa
<Vanessa.Osborne@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: 426221 001 Polizer, Nancy (4018 S Ocean Blvd)

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this

email.
Jeffrey:

Thank you for your quick response. This is very interesting, back in 2021, a request for a boat lift within the same Boca
Cove community (4036 S. Ocean Blvd) was processed here in the Town. The applicant provided the attached FDEP letter
(as well as ACOE letter) which did not reference a transfer to the SFWMD to delegate. Should they have?
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Sincerely,
Ingrid Allen
Town Planner

Town of Highland Beach
3614 S. Ocean Boulevard
Highland Beach FL 33487
(561) 278 4540 Office (option 3)
(561) 278 2606 Fax
www.highlandbeach.us
 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the Town of Highland Beach officials and
employees regarding public business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e mail communications may be
subject to public disclosure. Under Florida law, e mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e mail address released in response to
a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. The views expressed in this
message may not necessarily reflect those of the Town of Highland Beach.

From:Meyer, Jeffrey L <Jeffrey.L.Meyer@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 3:28 PM
To: Ingrid Allen <iallen@highlandbeach.us>
Cc: Sattelberger, Danielle <Danielle.Sattelberger@FloridaDEP.gov>; Osborne, Vanessa
<Vanessa.Osborne@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: 426221 001 Polizer, Nancy (4018 S Ocean Blvd)

Hi Ingrid,

Environmental Resource Permitting (ERP) jurisdiction in the State of Florida is split between FDEP and the Water
Management Districts. There is an operating agreement in place that dictates which agency is responsible to process
ERP permits based on the type of activity proposed. Typically, single family docking structures, including boat lifts, are
FDEP’s responsibility. However, in this case the proposed boat lift is part of a larger residential development that
previously received an ERP from SFWMD. Since the facility’s ERP permitting history is with SFWMD, that agency is
responsible for reviewing the proposed boat lift project.

Regards,

Jeffrey L. Meyer
Environmental AdministratorFlorida Department of Environmental Protection Southeast District – West Palm Beach 3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1 West Palm Beach, FL 33406  Jeffrey.L.Meyer@floridadep.govOffice: 561.681.6645


